THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL BE IT REMEMBERED, that the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, was begun and held at a Regular Meeting at the Courthouse in Boerne, Texas, and via Zoom on the 23rd day of November 2020.

Present: DARREL L. LUX, COUNTY JUDGE

CHRISTINA BERGMANN, COMMISSIONER, PCT. #1

RICHARD W. ELKINS, COMMISSIONER, PCT. #2

RICHARD CHAPMAN, COMMISSIONER, PCT. #3

DON DURDEN, COMMISSIONER, PCT. #4

SALLY W. PETERS, DEPUTY COUNTY CLERK/ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

1. The meeting was called to order at 9:01 a.m.

2. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the Minutes for November 9 and 17, 2020.

Motion was made by Commissioner Elkins, seconded by Commissioner Chapman, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

3. Service Award: 5 years: Alfredo Munoz, Road & Bridge Department

4. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve accounts payable claims for purchases, services, and vendors (on file).

Motion was made by Commissioner Durden, seconded by Commissioner Elkins, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

5. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to accept the Fees of Office Report for October 2020 (on file).

Motion was made by Commissioner Elkins, seconded by Commissioner Chapman, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

6. The County Auditor presented the Community Supervision and Corrections Department Statement of Financial Position for the fiscal year ending August 31, 2020.

7. No action was taken on lifting the burn ban. It is still on.

8. Jeff Fincke, Emergency Management Coordinator, gave an update on Coronavirus COVID-19 for Kondell County

Kendall County.

9. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

- Rick Tobolka spoke about new mask requirement at both solid waste sites, recycle center, and the brush site.
- Jeff Fincke, EMC, said there would be a second Emergency Services District workshop on December 14 at the City of Boerne Council Chambers.
- Judge Lux introduced Zach Wright, new reporter for The Boerne Star.

10. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to grant relief from lot size and platting requirements in accordance to Sections 101 and 102 of the Kendall County Development Rules and Regulations for the proposed family division to create a 3-acre tract of land out of a parent tract of approximately 123 acres (40 Jones Cemetary Road - Karen Ann Herrin Buckelew).

Motion was made by Commissioner Chapman, seconded by Commissioner Bergmann, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

11. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to grant relief from lot size and platting requirements in accordance to Sections 101 and 102 of the Kendall County Development Rules and Regulations for an existing 2.76-acre tract (10897 US Hwy 87 - Sherry Scott).

Motion was made by Commissioner Durden, seconded by Commissioner Chapman, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

12. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to grant relief from Section 203.1900 of the Kendall County Development Rules and Regulations to extend the approval of the preliminary plat for two additional years for the proposed Hill Crest Subdivision.

Motion was made by Commissioner Durden, seconded by Commissioner Chapman, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

13. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to request the City of Boerne annex portions of Ranger Creek Road, Shooting Club Road, Upper Balcones Road, Old San Antonio Road, and Cascade Caverns Road as per state statute.

Motion was made by Commissioner Elkins, seconded by Commissioner Durden, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

14. Rick Tobolka, County Engineer, presented proposed Development/Engineering Permitting Fees.

15. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to ratify the County Judge's signature on the Interlocal Agreement which governs the County's participation in the Hill Country Regional Public Defenders Office (HCRPDO).

Motion was made by Commissioner Chapman, seconded by Commissioner Durden, and carried by a vote of 5-0.

11/23/20 Page 3

16. THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF KENDALL It is ordered by the Commissioners' Court of Kendall County, Texas, to approve the Interlocal Agreement with the Regional Public Defender Office Local Government Corporation (RPDO-LGC) to provide qualified legal defense teams to represent indigent capital murder defendants in Kendall County.

 $Motion\ was\ made\ by\ Judge\ Lux, seconded\ by\ Commissioner\ Elkins, and\ carried\ by\ a\ vote\ of\ 5-0.$

17. The summary of road activities by Road & Bridge for October 2020 was presented (attached).

18. The summary of Operations Department activities for October 2020 was presented (attached).

Being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:00 a.m.

EXAMINED AND APPROVED THIS 14th DAY OF DECEMBER 2020.

/s/ Darrel L. Lux
COUNTY JUDGE
KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS

ATTESTED: /s/ Darlene Herrin COUNTY CLERK

KENDALL COUNTY, TEXAS